From: technical_support
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 9:43 AM
Subject: BestAlert - AMB# 59260 Swiss Re Treasury (US) Corporation

Please be advised that on September 8, 2023, due to an administrative error, AM Best affirmed a Long-Term Issue Rating
of “aa” (Superior) on $500 million 4.25% senior unsecured notes, due 2042. AM Best incorrectly displayed a stable
outlook instead of a negative outlook on the AM Best website for AMB# 59260 Swiss Re Treasury (US) Corporation
(guaranteed by Swiss Reinsurance Company Ltd — AMB# 85009). Please note that our website has been properly
updated showing this debt listing with a negative outlook.

Based on our analysis, you are tracking rating events for this company through our BestLink service.
We apologize for any inconvenience and appreciate your cooperation and attention to this matter. If you have any

questions on this notice, please contact Timothy Prince or Valeria Ermakova on the main office at +442076266264. You
can also e-mail technical support@ambest.com for additional assistance.
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